Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 18, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final)
in the amount of $131,895.93 to the contract with Lexington Quarry
Company for the Southland Drive Bike Lane Project

On July 8, 2014 (Resolution No. 383-2014), Council approved the acceptance of bid from
Lexington Quarry Company in the amount of $542,298.80 for the Southland Drive Bike

Lane Project.

The Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of
$131,895.93 for final quantities to include additional paving, level and wedge, and erosion

control.

New contract amount is $674,194.73. Funds are budgeted 1n account

FUNLEY | DERTID ; SECLT | ACCT | BUD REE PROJLECT ACTIVITY | AMOUNT
3160 303202 3225 | 90315 2011 SOUHTLAND_2011 | MS_GRANT $957.14
1136 303202 3251 | 91715 $130,938.79

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final) to Contract with Lexington

Quarry Company is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner Planning, Preservation, and Development
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